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Aliza Barraza

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 9:23 AM

To: Adelita Grijalva; Matt Heinz; Rex Scott; Sharon Bronson; Steve Christy; COB_mail

Cc: LMarquezPeterson-Web@azcc.gov; Tovar-Web@azcc.gov; OConnor-Web@azcc.gov;
Thompson-Web@azcc.gov; Myers-Web@azcc.gov

Subject: RE: 8/8/2023 Pima Co Board meeting, NO on agenda item#21 & 28

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Good morning,

My comments below and, in the past, have not posted as requested.
Note, people do not support you nor your communist crap.

Add, my comment to agenda item #21 the multi-million-dollar bankrupting of America.
Also, | do not support Agenda item #28 additional $1M for Tenex, a third party vendor
illegally used in our election. Vote NO!

Gisela Aaron @

From [

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 4:23 PM

To: Adelita Grijalva (Adelilta.Grijalva@pima.gov) <Adelilta.Grijalva@pima.gov>; Matt Heinz (Matt.Heinz@pima. gov)
<Matt.Heinz@pima.gov>; Rex Scott (Rex.Scott@pima.gov) <Rex.Scott@pima.gov>; Sharon Bronson i
(Sharon.Bronson@pima.gov) <Sharon.Bronson@pima.gov>; Steve Christy (Steve.Christy@pima.gov) fo?
<Steve.Christy@pima.gov>; Pima Co- CLERK OF THE BOARD (COB_mail@pima.gov) <COB_mail@pima.gov>
Cc: 'LMarquezPeterson-Web@azcc.gov' <LMarquezPeterson-Web@azcc.gov>; ‘Tovar-Web@azcc.gov' <Tovar- o
Web@azcc.gov>; 'OConnor-Web@azcc.gov' <OConnor-Web@azcc.gov>; 'Thompson-Web@azcc.gov' <Thompson- 7.
Web@azcc.gov>; 'Myers-Web@azcc.gov' <Myers-Web@azcc.gov> :
Subject: 8/8/2023 Pima Co Board meeting

Please add my comments into official records.
Greetings,

As our founders so eloquently wrote, “We hold these Truths to be self-evident, that all Men are created equal,
that they are endowed by their Creator with certain unalienable Rights, that among these are Life, Liberty, and
the Pursuit of Happiness. That, to secure these Rights, Governments are instituted among Men, deriving their
just powers from the consent of the governed. That, whenever any form of Government becomes destructive
of these ends, it is the Right of the People to alter or to abolish it, and to institute new government, laying its
foundation on such principles, and organizing its powers in such form, as to them shall seem most likely

to affect their safety and happiness.”



We the People have assembled, we come to you, sui juris in this court of record to inform you of your neglect
and many trespasses. Some of you have committed maladministration, malfeasance, nonfeasance, and
treason.

Although, you have sworn an oath of office per Arizona Constitution article 2, section 7, you will faithfully
and impartially discharge the duties of your office. Sadly, most of you have not lived up to your oath.

An oath is as binding as the person taking it has honor, a good character, and a conscience. | say,
some of you have acted in a licentious manner, violating article 2, section 12, acting without regard to law,
ethics, or the rights of others.

For this reason, the people are compelled to assemble and instruct you frequently about the law and

your wrong doings. You are often meeting behind closed doors, discussing on how to best restrict our rights.

Instead of listening to your council who is beholden to a private bar association and is a paid lobbyist,

clearly serving other masters not necessarily you or the people, make better decisions on behalf of

the people that pay your salaries.

Prudence dictates that we count the ways, some of you have wronged us.

o You have been spending millions upon millions of our hard-earned taxes assisting the Mexican cartel with
housing, feeding, and providing travel services for their human victims. You have been aiding and
abetting foreign countries possibly our enemies, assisting in the invasion at the border.

For your information, you have a constitutional authority per article 1, section 10 to repel an invasion.

You have failed to work across the various counties and states and together plan to halt the invasion.

o In addition, China and Mexico are killing more than 100,000 Americans every year with fentanyl.

You have a duty of care, a responsibility to the people to protect us to the best of your ability.

o You have an opportunity to work with the City Council and together write a protective ordinance against
the
proliferation of 5G cell towers and their invasive safety and health hazards. We proposed an easy solution
of
fiber to the premise, but you've ignored it for many years.

o You have damaged our home values by more than 20% and now raise our secondary property taxes for
various projects.

o Many are not sanctioned by the people. For example, the so-called SMART Meter tyranny. Folks that want
to opt out, are to
pay more each month for the privilege to keep their analog meter and not incur further harmful wireless
frequency pollution.

Studies more than 10 years ago found that certain radiofrequencies and electromagnetic frequencies

ranges cause a multitude of harm.



The Arizona Corporate Commisssion has pages of documented citizens evidence dating back to 2011 and
as recent as 2023.

These public documents can be found on the Commission’s website on eDocket https://edocket.azcc.gov/

and by searching

Docket No. E-00000C-11-0328. Experts testified during Special Open Meeting Workshops held on
9/8/2011, 3/23/2012 and 12/12/2014

in the matter of the Investigation of Smart Meters. In 2014, the Arizona Department of Health Services
issued a study in which they

found wireless AMI “smart” meters to be unsafe. Utilities using such meters violate A.R.S. 40-321A. and

A.R.S. 40-361B.

| do not agree with any unscientific and unproven Green New deal stipulations to give up analog meters, gas
stoves,

gas laundry dryers, or gas cars. You have no right to interfere in our personal lives like this. Administrative law
is not

Constitutional law. Administrative law stems from intrusive, deleterious, communist tyranny. Act in good faith
and do better.

| implore you to read the U.S. Constitution and to follow the law as intended.

For your information, democracy is not mentioned in the U.S. Constitution.
America is a Constitutional Republic.

God bless.

Gisela Aaron
Tucson, AZ





